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MEMORANDUM

Date: September 10, 2025

To: Council Chair Nate Nehring

From: County Executive Dave Somers

Re: Appointment of Marie Jubie to the Law and Justice Council

| am pleased to recommend the appointment of Marie Jubie to the Snohomish County Law and
Justice Council as At-Large Resident Representative #1.

The Snohomish County Law and Justice Council serves as an advisory body to the County Council on
issues relating to the law and justice system and was established in compliance with RCW 72.09.300.

Marie Jubie has extensive experience advocating on boards, commissions, charitable and human
service organizations, and with the state legislature for the needs and rights of those impacted by
mental health issues and developmental disabilities.

| hereby urge the Council’s confirmation of Marie Jubie to be appointed to serve a first term as
At-Large Resident Representative #1 on the Snohomish County Law and Justice Council. The at-
large Snohomish County resident representatives are to be selected in accordance with
chapter 2.03 SCC with Executive Recommendation and Council Appointment.

Thank you for your consideration.
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